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The Voice of Ontor¡o's Electr¡cw D¡str¡butors

March 4,2015

Ontario Energy Board

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
PO Box 2319
27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli,

Notice of New Cost Allocation lssue
Appf ication by Hydro One for Transmission Asset in Essex County EB-20t3-0421,
lntervenor Request

Dear Ms. Walli,

The Electricity Distributors Association applies for intervenor status in this proceeding.

On January 30,2015, the Board published the Notice of New Cost Allocation and Procedural
Order No.3 which directs a phase 2 for the proceeding. W¡th respect to phase 2 of the
proceeding,

The EDA is seeking to intervene in this proceeding due to the precedent that may be set with
respect to the cost allocation of transmission connection costs between transmission system
users and local distributors and the cost allocation between local distributors both directly
connected and embedded.

For the purposes of EDA intervenor status for phase 2, please forward all correspondence to:

Teresa Sarkesian

VP Policy & Government Affairs
Electricity Distributors Association

3700 Steeles Avenue West Suite 11-00

Vaughan ON L4L 8K8

Phone: 905-265-53L3

Fax: L-905-265-5301

E-mail: tsarkesian @eda-on.ca
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Re:



AND

Maurice Tucci

Director, Regulatory & Technical Policy

Phone: 905-265-5336

Fax: l--905-265-5301

E-mail: mtucci@eda-on.ca

Regards,

Teresa Sarkesian

Vice President, Policy and Government Affairs
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